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St James’ Church

Lot Details 
33583 Brand Hwy, Greenough

Lot 703 on Deposited Plan 252060

2021 square metres approximate

Heritage lis  ngs 
State Register of Heritage Places number 01145

Municipal Inventory place 82 category 1

Use 
Proponents are encouraged to discuss any proposals with the City of Greater Geraldton as well as the Na  onal Trust 
of Western Australia. The Na  onal Trust encourages compa  ble uses that respect the cultural signifi cance of the 
place. All use proposals will be considered subject to planning and heritage considera  ons

Summary 
St James' Anglican Church, South Greenough, a rectangular plan church of random coursed limestone with 
corrugated iron roofi ng, designed in a simple rendi  on of Victorian Romanesque style, in an open se   ng with a 
remnant stone well. 

It is signifi cant for the following reasons:

The place is a rare example in the State of an extant Victorian Romanesque style church, especially from the 
1860s-1880s period, and a good example of the style applied to a simple rural church;

The place is the earliest extant Anglican church in the region, the only survivor of the fi rst two Anglican churches 
built in what is now the Anglican Diocese of the Northwest, and a rare example of an extant nineteenth century 
Anglican church north of Perth;

The place is a landmark on the Brand Highway, marking the southern approach to the historically important 
Central Greenough (historic seƩ lement);

The place was constructed at a Ɵ me when the Greenough Front Flats were the focus of populaƟ on for the 
Victoria District, and its subsequent decline and eventual abandonment shows the shiŌ  in populaƟ on in the 
area towards the Back Flats, following reducƟ ons in wheat yields due to rust infecƟ on in the 1880s, devastaƟ ng 
fl oods in 1888, the construcƟ on of the railway line through Walkaway in 1894;

The simple design and lack of detailing is indicaƟ ve of the precarious economic situaƟ on of farmers in the 
Greenough area in the early years of seƩ lement;

The place retains an open isolated rural seƫ  ng reminiscent of its historical context, and; 

The place is valued by the wider community and is indicaƟ ve of the development of heritage ethos in the local 
community with campaigns from the 1960s ensuring the place was saved aŌ er being earmarked for demoliƟ on, 
and by the long-term interest and involvement of the NaƟ onal Trust in its preservaƟ on.

[State Register of Heritage Places Register Entry]

The building is generally in a fair to good condi  on however considerable work is required to bring it to a usable 
state.  Power supply, communica  ons, water supply and sewer/sep  c systems will require installa  on and/or 
upgrading depending on user requirements.
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Enquiries:     Dan Klofverskjold     08 9321 6088     dank@ntwa.com.au
More Info:    bit.ly/GreenoughEOI


